




Anthony Spencer 
Gindles Farm 
Sale's Lane 
Bury 
Lancashire 
BL9 6TH 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone: 01772 535604 
Email: megan.brindle@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

Your ref:  
 Our ref: LSG4/MB3/5.49999/MB3 

Date: 12 August 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Sirs Lancashire County Council does 
not accept service by e-mail. 

CLAIMED UPGRADING OF FOOTPATH 208 RAMSBOTTOM (SALES LANE) FROM 
FOOTPATH 207 RAMSBOTTOM (BUCKHURST ROAD) TO COUNTY BOUNDARY 
AT JUNCTION WITH BENTLEY LANE. 
CLAIMED UPGRADING OF FOOTPATH 245 RAMSBOTTOM FROM FOOTPATH 208 
RAMSBOTTON TO BRIDLEWAY 206 RAMSBOTTOM 
 
Further to your letter dated 18th February 2015, please firstly let me apologise for the 
delay in responding to your letter. 
 
I can confirm that Public Footpath 252 has not been affected by this claim, the areas 
marked on the plan which I have highlighted for ease reference are what is affected by 
this claim. 
 
I hope this information is of use. 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Megan Brindle  
Paralegal 
 
Please quote our full reference number on all correspondence  
 

Legal & Democratic Services 
P O Box 78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  
PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 











Mr GE Roberts, Mrs C Roberts 
Mr GJ Roberts, Miss G Roberts 
Sale's Farm 
Walmersley 
Bury 
BL9 6TH 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone: 01772 535604 
Email: megan.brindle@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

Your ref:  
 Our ref: LSG4/MB3/5.49999/MB3 

Date: 17 April 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Sirs Lancashire County Council does 
not accept service by e-mail. 

RE: RE: WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 – PART III 
CLAIM FOR DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDER 
CLAIMED UPGRADING TO BRIDLEWAY FOR FOOTPATH NOS 252 AND 208, 
BOROUGH OF ROSSENDALE 

Thank you for your letter dated 9th April 2015, I note that you object to the above 
application. 
 
I can confirm that your comments will be included in the report that will be presented to 
the Council's Regulatory Committee in due course. One a decision is reached you will 
received formal notice of whether the application has been accepted or rejected. 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Megan Brindle  
Paralegal 
 
Please quote our full reference number on all correspondence  
 
 
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Legal & Democratic Services 
P O Box 78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  
PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 



























E A Little 
Larkmount 
Walmersley 
Bury 
Lancashire 
BL9 6TD 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone: 01772 535604 
Email: megan.brindle@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

Your ref:  
 Our ref: LSG4/MB3/5.49999/MB3 

Date: 17 April 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Sirs Lancashire County Council does 
not accept service by e-mail. 

RE: RE: WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 – PART III 
CLAIM FOR DEFINITIVE MAP MODIFICATION ORDER 
CLAIMED UPGRADING TO BRIDLEWAY FOR FOOTPATH NOS 245 AND 208, 
BOROUGH OF ROSSENDALE 

Thank you for your letter dated 9th April 2015, I note that you object to the above 
application. 
 
I can confirm that your comments will be included in the report that will be presented to 
the Council's Regulatory Committee in due course. One a decision is reached you will 
received formal notice of whether the application has been accepted or rejected. 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Megan Brindle  
Paralegal 
 
Please quote our full reference number on all correspondence  
 

Legal & Democratic Services 
P O Box 78  •  County Hall  •  Preston  •  
PR1 8XJ 
DX 710928 PRESTON COUNTY HALL 









From: Brindle, Megan
To: "Karen Hall"
Subject: RE: C1301-4 Our Client John Walsh
Date: 14 April 2015 08:45:31
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.gif

Karen,
 
Thank you for your e-mail and for the attached objection from Sophie Marshall.
 
All objections / representations received will be included in the County's Committee
report that will be presented at the Regulatory Committee in due course.
 
Many thanks
 
Megan
 
From: Karen Hall [mailto:karen.hall@pwcsurveyors.co.uk] 
Sent: 09 April 2015 16:55
To: Mort, Jennifer
Subject: C1301-4 Our Client John Walsh
 
Please find attached a self-explanatory letter from Sophie Marshall.
 
Regards,

Karen Hall
Office Manager/Secretary to Paul Wilson
For P Wilson & Company LLP

t:    01772 882277
f:    01772 258309
e:   karen.hall@pwcsurveyors.co.uk
w:   www.pwcsurveyors.co.uk

cid:image001.gif@01CEC4F1.25B03370

P Wilson & Company LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales with registration number OC312492.  This message may
contain privileged and confidential information and is intended for the named recipient/addressee only.  If you are not the named
recipient/addressee you should not disseminate, distribute,  copy or store this email or its attachment in any medium and should please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email and its attachment (if any) from your systems.  P Wilson & Company LLP does not accept any
liability/responsibility for any changes to an email which occur after it has been sent and cannot guarantee that any attachments are virus free or
compatible with other systems and these should therefore be checked prior to opening.

 

Looking to learn something new? Find out more about our new programme of
adult learning courses.
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p wilson & company chartered surveyors

Burlington House, 10 - 11 Ribblesdale Place,
Preston, Lancashire PR1 3NA
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